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August 19, 2020
DENNIS J ABLARD
2136 N 90TH RD
DELPHOS KS 67436

Re: Unacceptable Application

Dear Mr. Ablard:

Returned herewith is your Application for Permit to Appropriate Water for Beneficial Use received by the Division of Water 
Resources on August 18, 2020 with Check No. 6102 in the amount of $300.  This application is not acceptable for filing in 
its present form.

In order to request 60 days to locate your point of diversion, a minimal legal quarter section of land will need to be chosen. 
This land can be split amongst multiple sections (as you’ve indicated with Sections 15 and 22), but it must be a contiguous 
160-acre tract of land (Acceptable Example: North Half of the Northwest Quarter of Section 22, and the South Half of the 
Southwest Quarter of Section 15).

We will also need you to designate the acres you plan to irrigate (place of use) on your irrigation supplemental sheet; broken 
down to acres per quarter/quarter of a section. The landowner(s) of those acres will also need to be provided.

Upon return of the acceptable application with required original signatures and information, it will be assigned a priority 
based upon the date and time it is received in the office of the Chief Engineer.  If you have any questions, please contact me 
at Kris.Neuhauser@ks.gov or our main line at 785-564-6640.

Sincerely,

Kris Neuhauser
Environmental Scientist
Water Appropriation Program
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